

## **FORWARD PROGRAMME 2004/05**

### **Local Committee for Mole Valley 8 December 2004**

This table confirms the date, venue and proposed agenda items for the remaining two meetings of the local committee this municipal year.

Dates throughout 2005/06 will be distributed to all members as soon as they are finalised.

<b>Date / venue</b>	<b>Type of meeting</b>	<b>Proposed agenda items include:</b>
26 January 2004 Ashtead Peace Memorial Hall	Generic	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Members Local Allocation</li><li>• Community Safety</li><li>• Task Group Feedback (Early Years Development, Waste, Library Service)</li></ul>
23 February 2004 Council Chamber Mole Valley District Council, Pippbrook	Transportation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Leatherhead Decongestion Study (Leatherhead High St / amend wtrs)</li><li>• A24 Mill Rd</li><li>• Dorking Decongestion Study (Dene St and Vincent Rd)</li><li>• Petitions</li><li>• LTP progress</li><li>• Ashtead Waiting Restrictions</li></ul>

---

**LEAD/CONTACT OFFICER:** Sally Irvine,  
Local Committee and Partnership Officer  
for Mole Valley

**TELEPHONE NUMBER:** 01372 371662 / 07968 833987

---